




From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Linford, Tera
Cc: Tracy, Mary
Subject: FW: Suggested Amendment to CrR 3.1, CrRLJ 3.1, and JuCR 9.3
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:40:07 PM
Attachments: Final Comment re Mandatory Ex Parte Hearings Proposed Amendment.pdf

 
 

From: Pam Loginsky [mailto:pamloginsky@waprosecutors.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:38 PM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Cc: Salina James <salinajames@waprosecutors.org>; Russell Brown <rbrown@waprosecutors.org>
Subject: Suggested Amendment to CrR 3.1, CrRLJ 3.1, and JuCR 9.3
 
Dear Clerk Carlson:
 
Please find attached WAPA’s comment letter regarding suggested amendment to  CrR 3.1, CrRLJ 3.1
and JuCR 9.3.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should encounter any difficulty in accessing the
attachment.
 
 
Pam Loginsky
Staff Attorney
Washington Association of Prosecuting Attorneys
206 10th Ave. SE
Olympia, WA 98501
 
E-mail:  pamloginsky@waprosecutors.org 
Phone (360) 753-2175
Fax (360) 753-3943
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